

**RICHARD G. JEWELL**  
BERKELEY RESEARCH GROUP, LLC  
Four PPG Place, Fourth Floor | Pittsburgh, PA 15222  
Direct: 412.370.1131  
[rjewell@thinkbrg.com](mailto:rjewell@thinkbrg.com)

## SUMMARY

Dick Jewell brings over four decades of experience as a litigator and corporate counsel with extensive experience in forensic accounting and consulting. His responsibilities include sales and marketing on matters related to forensic accounting and general corporate consulting.

Mr. Jewell served as an industry expert for the Federal Trade Commission (FTC) overseeing a complex product and business line divestment in response to an FTC M&A order. He was also a senior administrator overseeing university and research and development laboratories and applied research companies. He served for 11 years as the president and CEO of a nationally known and highly recognized U.S. small college.

## EDUCATION

Juris Doctor	University of Michigan Law School, Ann Arbor, Michigan
B.A. Political Science	Grove City College, Grove City, Pennsylvania

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### **Pennsylvania Gaming Control Board**

***Commissioner*** (appointed by Speaker of the House)

### **Grove City College, Grove City, PA**

***President Emeritus – Advancement***

***President***

Accomplishments:

- Completed a \$69 million Capital Campaign in 2006
- Raised \$71 million to date on a \$90 million goal for the current Capital Campaign
- Oversaw construction of 5 major building projects
- Raised \$40 million in scholarship money
- Oversaw two strategic planning processes
- Increased student body size by 10%
- Hired 40 new faculty (not retiree replacements), thereby reducing student-faculty ration from 19-1 to 14-1
- Initiated many new majors/minors and courses
- Brought thousands of first time alumni and non-alumni donors to the giving rolls

**Peterson Consulting/Navigant Consulting, Inc., Pittsburgh, PA**

**Partner/VP/Director** of Peterson Consulting and its successor by merger/acquisition Navigant Consulting, Inc. The entities are the largest forensic accounting firms in the world.

Accomplishments:

- Developed a multi-million dollar national practice of the course of my work.

**Pittsburgh Applied Research Corp., Pittsburgh, PA**

**Operating V.P and President**

**Executive VP of the University of Pittsburgh Trust (reporting directly to the University Chancellor)**

Accomplishments:

- Responsible of the successful initiation and development of the University of Pittsburgh Applied Research Center (UPARC). The Center was formerly the R&D Center of Gulf Oil Corp. It was a gift the University by Chevron, successor by merger and acquisition to Gulf.
- In my executive capacities, I also had five of the University's Applied Research companies as direct reports, plus the Bituminous Coal National Research Center. UPARC was home as incubator and start-up site for over 160 separate enterprise organizations, some of which reached NASDAQ trading status.
- I was also appointed by the Chancellor to the University's 15-person senior staff that weekly advised the Chancellor on University policy and operations.

**University of Pittsburgh, Pittsburgh, PA**

**Assistant University Counsel**

Accomplishments:

- Directly handled various policy and employment matters

**Harbison-Walker Refractories / Division of Dresser Industries, Pittsburgh, PA**

General Attorney

Accomplishments:

- Handled IP, contract employment and numerous other corporate matters for a \$800 million multi-national corporation

**Wayman, Irvin, Trushel & McAuley, Pittsburgh, PA**

**Trial Attorney**

Accomplishments:

- Extensive trial preparation and in-court experience primarily in architect and medical malpractice claims (defense),

## ACTIVITIES

- Governor's Advisory Council on Privatization and Innovation – Pennsylvania Member (2011)
- Association of Independent Colleges and Universities of Pennsylvania  
Board Member  
Chair of Governmental Liaison Committee (2011)
- YMCA of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania  
Downtown YMCA – Board Member (1978 – 1980)  
Metropolitan Board YMCA (18 years/3 camps) – Treasurer (1985 – 1989)  
Vice Chair (1989 – 1993)  
Chairman Annual Fundraiser (1984 – 1993)
- Grove City College Board of Trustees  
First elected in 1974 (youngest trustee in the history of the College)  
Member, Executive Committee  
Chair, Development Committee  
Co-Chair, “change & Commitment” Capital Campaign
- Pittsburgh (PA) Youth Golf Foundation – teaching golf to inner-city youth  
Vice Chair (1992 – 2002)
- Pittsburgh (PA) Civic Light Opera  
Past Board Member
- St. Clair Hospital, Upper St. Clair, PA  
Past Board Member  
Executive Committee member and Chair, St. Clair Hospital Foundation
- The National Kidney Foundation of Western PA  
Member and Past Chair  
2004 recipient of the National Kidney Foundation Humanitarian Award
- Republican Committee of Allegheny County, Pittsburgh, PA  
Finance Chair (1998 – 2003)
  - Fundraiser for 20 years in numerous state, local and national elections
  - Judicial Appointment advisor to Senator Arlen Specter
  - Member of Military Selection Advisory Commission for the U.S. Military Academics to Senator Specter
- Grove City College Swimming and Diving Sport Hall of Fame  
Elected in 1989
- Grove City College Sports Hall of Fame  
Elected in 2013
- Bethel Park Sports Hall of Fame  
Elected in 2010
- World Acrobatics Society  
Golden Achievement Award 2014

## MEMBERSHIPS

The Duquesne Club  
Rolling Rock Club  
St. Clair Country Club

## **MILITARY SERVICE**

US Army – Active Duty (1969- 1971)  
Primary service with the US Third Armored Cavalry Regiment